

# Paulton Parish Council



Parish Clerk: Jo Swift  
Village Hall,  
Farrington Road  
Paulton BS39 7LW  
Telephone: 01761 413644  
Fax: 01761 413679

E-mail: [www.clerk@paultonparishcouncil.org.uk](mailto:www.clerk@paultonparishcouncil.org.uk)  
Website: [www.paultonparishcouncil.org.uk](http://www.paultonparishcouncil.org.uk)

---

To: - Councillors T Bridgeman, H Howson, S Long, A Lyons, P McSherry, C Mitchard,  
B Stevens and H Warren.

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the **Parks and Amenities Committee** to be held in the Village Hall, Paulton on **Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> August 2018 at 6.00pm**. The Agenda for the meeting appears below.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jo Swift', is positioned above the name of the Parish Clerk.

Jo Swift, Parish Clerk

7<sup>th</sup> August 2018

## **EVACUATION PROCEDURE**

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by the exit and proceed downstairs to the tennis courts.

## **THIS MEETING MAY BE FILMED OR RECORDED**

### **AGENDA**

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

In accordance with Standing Order 3, members of the public may make representations, answer questions and give evidence at a meeting which they are entitled to attend in respect of the business on the agenda.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any Declarations of Interest under Paulton Parish Council's Code of Conduct (adopted on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2012) issued in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, SI No. 1464.

4. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the minutes of the Parks committee meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018 are approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

5. CEMETERY FLOWER BEDS (photos emailed with agenda)

The groundsman has requested that the wooden edges, because they are rotting, are replaced with a decorative sandstone type brick. This will be beneficial as there will be no decay as there is with wood. If it is agreed to go ahead it will be a winter job for the grounds team and will cost in the region of £400.00

6. YOUTH SHELTER AT MINERS RECREATION GROUND

To consider action to take with regards to the vandalism in and around the youth shelter.

7. NEW STORAGE SHED AND CEMETERY CHAPEL

Works have now been completed on the new storage shed and the grounds staff are now using it. The Chapel has now been decorated and its future use needs to be decided upon e.g. hours of opening, usage, marketing the use of it.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Parks Committee is scheduled to take place on **Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2018 at 6.00pm**